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From: Google Forms <forms-receipts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 12, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Kathy and Kim

Subject: DCP Module #3 Exam - Organizational Knowledge & Director Resources

Thanks for filling out DCP Module #3 Exam - Organizational Knowledge &
Director Resources

Here's what was received.
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DCP Module #3 Exam - Organizational Knowledge
& Director Resources

Please enter in your DCP Coordinator or Approved Proctor's email into the space below.

Email *

k2@zducks.com

Participant Information , ; ,

Participant Name *

Jack Johnson

Chapter *

Cincinnati Sound Chorus



MM

09

DD

12

YYYY

2021

Classification: *

Director/Co-director
Assoc/Asst. Director

Candidate

Pick the correct answer from the drop down that correctly matches the description below.

1. The governing body of Sweet Adelines International *

\Anternationa! Board of Directors =

Pick the correct answer from the drop down that correctly matches the description below.

2. Who is responsible for overseeing the musical excellence of the region? *

X Music Education Committee B £ouecatien Cw rdi ha.:l-or

Pick the correct answer from the drop down that correctly matches the description below.

3. Who is responsible for supervising and evaluating both the musical and educational programs of
Sweet Adelines International? *



\/Education Direction Committee

Pick the correct answer from the drop down that correctly matches the description below.

4. Whom would you contact to determine if an arrangement has been copyright cleared? *

Wsic Services Department (3

Pick the correct answer from the drop down that correctly matches the description below.

5. A chapter must compete at least every ___ years in order to renew its charter. *

7,

Pick the correct answer from the drop down that correctly matches the description below.

6. One of the two elected members of the Regional Management Team. *

7( Education Coordinator L. D) r,o,,e/{-a t".S @o—o rdy n_a:l‘v '

Pick the correct answer from the drop down that correctly matches the description below.

7. For a guest night, how many copies of music may you make for those attending? *

\/ The quantity you've paid for

Pick the correct answer from the drop down that correctly matches the description below.



8. The primary intent of copyright laws is to protect E

\/ Copyright holders

Pick the correct answer from the drop down that correctly matches the description below.

9. What is the name of the official publication of Sweet Adelines International? *

\/ The Pitch Pipe

Pick the correct answer from the drop down that correctly matches the description below.

10. Who is responsible for supervising the internal development of prospective chapters in the
region? *

)( Prospective Chapter Supervisor ~ # /)Qm/wr .5/%/0 oo rd&Wi/

Fill in the blanks: : ‘

The purpose of Sweet Adelines International is to 1) its members in the
singing of 2) -

\/Educate it's members in the singing of barbershop music

What is the name of the International President? *

\/Joan Boutilier

What is your Communications Coordinator's name? *

\/Liz Sabo Johnson



What is your ED's name? *

v Kim Wonders

What is your Event Coordinator's name? *

v~ Natalie Allen

What is the name of the international program designed to introduce young women to the barbershop
art form? *

\/ Young Women in Harmony

Of the eight regional leaders, to whom would you go to for approval of chapter standing rules? *

Aegional Team Manager

Of the eight regional leaders, to whom would you go to for help in finding a coach? *

\/Regional Education Coordinator

Of the eight regional leaders, to whom would you go to for help with membership retention? *

/ Regional Membership Coordinator

Create your own Google Form
Report Abuse

7 +2= 85



